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Marguerite McLean

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent:  Tuesday, March 06, 2012 4:15 PM

To: Michael Lawson

Cc: Lisa Bennett; Brenda Merritt; Traci Matthews

Subject: RE: return of documents in 100437

Per this e-mail, the Clerk's Office will return to the source confidential DNs 06174-11,

07385-11, and 09009-11.
Thank you.

Marguerite B, Melean
Commission Deputy Clerk X
JFlorida Public Service Commission
Office of Eommission Elerk

2540 Shumard Oak Boulebard
Tallahassee, Hflovida 32399-0850
830-413-6524

From: Michael Lawson

Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2012 3:44 PM

To: Marguerite Mcl.ean

Cc: Lisa Bennett

Subject: FW: return of documents in 100437

From: Michael Lawson

Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2012 2:23 PM

To: 'Margaret Gundersen'; Lisa Bennett; Traci Matthews
Cc: Jennifer Crawford

Subject: return of documents in 100437

Based on staff and GC recommendation that we no longer need to retain the information for use in
the 100437-El docket the foliowing documents should be returned to the originator in lieu of granting
classified status.

#06174-11
#07385-11
#09009-11
Thanks, COM
Mike Lawson APA R
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